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Robyn Tice

From: Don Kraher
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:40 PM
To: Jewel Cannada-Wynn; Jared Moore; P.C. Wu; Sherri Myers; Andy Terhaar; Ann Hill; John Jerralds
Cc: Elaine Mager; Sonja Gaines; Amy Miller; Clark Merritt; Keith Wilkins; Dick Barker Jr; Ericka Burnett; 

Robyn Tice
Subject: FW: Council Questions Re Streamline

Council President and Members of City Council 
 
Please see the response below to additional questions. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Don Kraher 
Council Executive 
Office of the City Council 
222 W. Main Street 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850) 435-1686 – Office 
(850) 384-6363 – Cell  

 
City of Pensacola 
 

From: Amy Miller <AMiller@cityofpensacola.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:36 PM 
To: Don Kraher <DKraher@cityofpensacola.com> 
Cc: Dick Barker Jr <RBarker@cityofpensacola.com>; Keith Wilkins <KWilkins@cityofpensacola.com> 
Subject: RE: Council Questions Re Streamline 
 

See correction below… 
 

From: Amy Miller  
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:33 PM 
To: Don Kraher <DKraher@cityofpensacola.com> 
Cc: Dick Barker Jr <RBarker@cityofpensacola.com>; Keith Wilkins <KWilkins@cityofpensacola.com> 
Subject: RE: Council Questions Re Streamline 
 

Don – We do not know exactly how much their investment will be because they have not 
engineered/designed the facility yet and I am not prepared to venture a guess other than to say several 
million dollars. 
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Their 2018 P&L shows sales of $3,127,091. 
 
2019 P&L shows sales of $3,927,000. 
 

Amy Miller 
Port Director 
Visit us at https://www.portofpensacola.com   
700 S. Barracks St. 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
 
850.436.5070 (office) 
850.572.1959 (cell) 
amiller@portofpensacola.com 
 

 
 
Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by City of Pensacola officials 
and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email 
addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send 
electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing. 
 
 
 

From: Don Kraher <DKraher@cityofpensacola.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:40 PM 
To: Amy Miller <AMiller@cityofpensacola.com> 
Cc: Dick Barker Jr <RBarker@cityofpensacola.com>; Keith Wilkins <KWilkins@cityofpensacola.com> 
Subject: FW: Council Questions Re Streamline 
 

Amy 
 
I thought the answer to the first part of this question was somewhere in the information you have 
provided…am I wrong about that??  I do not believe the second question has been answered yet… 
 
Thanks, 
 
Don 
 
Don Kraher 
Council Executive 
Office of the City Council 
222 W. Main Street 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850) 435-1686 – Office 
(850) 384-6363 – Cell  
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City of Pensacola 
 

From: Sherri Myers <smyers@cityofpensacola.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 1:34 PM 
To: Don Kraher <DKraher@cityofpensacola.com>; Amy Miller <AMiller@cityofpensacola.com> 
Subject: Re: Council Questions Re Streamline 
 

Don,  Do we know how much the company plans to invest in Streamline Project facility to get it up and 
running?  Also, much is their annual sales for the year 2017, 2018 from their south Florida operations?   Thank 
you, Sherri 

From: Don Kraher <DKraher@cityofpensacola.com> 
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 11:46 AM 
To: Jewel Cannada‐Wynn <jcannada‐wynn@cityofpensacola.com>; Jared Moore <JMoore@cityofpensacola.com>; P.C. 
Wu <pcwu@cityofpensacola.com>; Sherri Myers <smyers@cityofpensacola.com>; Andy Terhaar 
<aterhaar@cityofpensacola.com>; Ann Hill <AHill@cityofpensacola.com>; John Jerralds 
<JJerralds@cityofpensacola.com> 
Cc: Elaine Mager <EMager@cityofpensacola.com>; Sonja Gaines <SGaines@cityofpensacola.com>; Keith Wilkins 
<KWilkins@cityofpensacola.com>; Dick Barker Jr <RBarker@cityofpensacola.com>; Ericka Burnett 
<EBurnett@cityofpensacola.com>; Robyn Tice <RTice@cityofpensacola.com>; jlittle@pnj.com <jlittle@pnj.com> 
Subject: FW: Council Questions Re Streamline  
  

Council President and Members of City Council 
  
Please find attached additional responses to questions regarding Streamline Boats of NW Florida. 
  
Respectfully, 
  
Don Kraher 
Council Executive 
Office of the City Council 
222 W. Main Street 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
(850) 435-1686 – Office 
(850) 384-6363 – Cell  

 
City of Pensacola 
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From: Amy Miller <AMiller@cityofpensacola.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 12:13 PM 
To: Don Kraher <DKraher@cityofpensacola.com> 
Cc: Dick Barker Jr <RBarker@cityofpensacola.com>; Keith Wilkins <KWilkins@cityofpensacola.com> 
Subject: Council Questions Re Streamline 
  

Don – Attached find the final portion of the response to Councilwoman Myers’ information requests regarding 
Streamline Boats. Please distribute accordingly. At this point, staff has address all questions raised by Council 
to date. 
  
Thanks, 
A. 
  
Amy Miller 
Port Director 
Visit us at https://www.portofpensacola.com   
700 S. Barracks St. 
Pensacola, FL 32502 
  
850.436.5070 (office) 
850.572.1959 (cell) 
amiller@portofpensacola.com 
  

 
  
Florida has a very broad public records law. As a result, any written communication created or received by City of Pensacola officials 
and employees will be made available to the public and media, upon request, unless otherwise exempt. Under Florida law, email 
addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, do not send 
electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact our office by phone or in writing. 
  
  
  


